From: Moslem Sawez

To: Hung Le

Cc: ELB-Coordination-Info

Subject: RE: Coordination for 1770-EX-ST-2018
Date: Monday, November 5, 2018 5:15:40 PM

WTB/Mobility Division has no objections to the subject request.
Thanks,

Moslem Sawez
WTB/MD
418-8211

From: Hung Le <Hung.Le@fcc.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 2:01 PM

To: Moslem Sawez <Moslem.Sawez@fcc.gov>; Thuan Pham <Thuan.Pham@fcc.gov>; Jeanette
Spriggs <Jeanette.Spriggs@fcc.gov>; John Gabrysch <John.Gabrysch@fcc.gov>; Mike Regiec
<Mike.Regiec@fcc.gov>; Troy Sieg <Troy.Sieg@fcc.gov>

Cc: Janet Young <Janet.Young@fcc.gov>; Stephen Buenzow <Stephen.Buenzow@fcc.gov>; ELB-
Coordination-Info <ELB-Coordination-Info@fcc.gov>; Tracy Simmons <Tracy.Simmons@fcc.gov>
Subject: Coordination for 1770-EX-ST-2018

Please see the attached for coordination. Please respond by COB 11/05/018
Thank you.

Hung Le


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=82DD6D9F74A044EEB8E04FD79DD02AC2-SAWEZ,MOSLE
mailto:Hung.Le@fcc.gov
mailto:ELB-Coordination-Info@fcc.gov

